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QUESTION NO: 1

Which SAP Fiori app is used in the Sourcing with SAP Ariba Sourcing (4BL) process?

A. Compare Supplier Quotations

B. Manage RFQs

C. Create Purchase Order

D. Create Supplier Invoice

ANSWER: B 

QUESTION NO: 2

Which of the following reasons can a purchaser select to dismiss the situation message in the case of overdue for centrally 
managed purchase order items? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. Obsolete 

B. Resolve 

C. Invalid

D. Reject

E. Approve

ANSWER: A B C 

QUESTION NO: 3

In the SAP S/4HANA Cloud standard, which of the following object types can you link while creating a legal transaction? 
Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Purchase Requisition

B. Request for Quotation (RFQ)

C. Supplier Quotation 

D. Central Purchase Contract

ANSWER: B D 
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QUESTION NO: 4

In which scenario would you use Read Access Logging (RAL) to determine the information?

A. If a business user accessed a business partner's personal data

B. If a business user accessed data in a custom field of an application

C. If a business user has restrictions when accessing data in an application

D. If the authorizations for a business user

ANSWER: A 

QUESTION NO: 5

Which of the following security measures is the customer responsible for? 

A. API management

B. Application-level user management

C. Change logging through audit trails

D. Deactivation of SAP administrative users

ANSWER: B 

QUESTION NO: 6

What is the correct SAP Fiori app to create purchase contracts with reference to purchase requisitions?

A. Assign and Process Purchase Requisitions 

B. Manage Purchase Contracts 

C. Manage Purchase Requisitions Professional

D. Process Purchase Requisitions

ANSWER: D 

QUESTION NO: 7

For which target groups is the Purchase Contract (BMD) process designed? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this 
question.

A. Project managers for commercial services
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B. Purchasing managers

C. Buyers

D. Controllers

ANSWER: B C 

QUESTION NO: 8

In SAP Central Business Configuration, which changes are possible for the Starter System after content activation?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. Delete existing organizational entities

B. Create additional product-specific configurations

C. Edit existing product-specific configurations 

D. Change the group ledger scenario

E. Add new organizational entities

ANSWER: B D E 

QUESTION NO: 9

Which of the following characteristics apply to the situation handling process of informing if the goodsare damaged during 
delivery?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Situation template Delivery Insights for Ordered Items is used for notification

B. The supplier invoice is automatically blocked 

C. An alert is raised to inform the warehouse clerk 

D. The information is based on SAP IoT sensor data

ANSWER: A C 

QUESTION NO: 10

Where do you enable a customer-specific field to be available for Uls and reports relevant for the same business context?

A. In the Runtime Authoring mode 
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B. In the Extensibility Cockpit app

C. In the Maintain SAP Business Technology Platform Extensions app

D. In the Custom Fields app

ANSWER: D 
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